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Exports cross $200-bn mark in April-Feb 
India’s merchandise exports touched $208.2 billion in the 
April 2010-February 2011 period. Exports of engineering 
goods soared by a whopping 81 per cent to $52.7 billion, with 
other areas doing well include gems and jewellery,            
petroleum, readymade garments, pharmaceuticals, plastics 
and carpets.                                                                      
More…..                   
 
Indian Economy to Grow at 9% -Budget for FY 2011-12 
The  Finance Minister of India Pranab Mukherjee has         
presented the Union Budget for the fiscal year 2011-12 in the 
parliament on 28th February 2011.  India is estimated to grow 
at 8.1% during current FY 2010-11 ending on 31 March 
2011, and by 9% in the next  FY 2011-12. The proposed   
expenditure during the budget year is US $273 billion. For 
highlights of the Union Budget, please Click here   
                                                                                                        
BSE ropes in ISE to launch derivative products in India  
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and US-based International 
Securities Exchange (ISE) have signed a tie-up agreement to 
develop and launch derivative products. The agreement is a 
part of an ongoing market development effort between BSE 
and Deutsche Boerse Group.                                    More…..                                                                                        
   
National Solar Mission on track: Ministry  
The progress in implementing the Jawaharlal Nehru National 
Solar Mission has been satisfactory and is on schedule as 
per the Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE). The 
Ministry has sanctioned 802 MW capacity of grid-connected 
solar projects and 36 MW of off-grid solar projects. 
                                                                             More…..       

 

Significant Rise in Sale of White Goods 
Indian consumers are purchasing high-end electronics,      
mobiles and durables like never before.  Leading the pack 
are smartphones, tablets, high-definition televisions, frost 
free refrigerators and split air-conditioners which have grown 
as much as 80% annually. So while sales of flat panel        
televisions registered an 84% growth, split air-conditioners 
(AC) grew by 62% and smart phones grew by 40% in 2010.  

THE REAL ESTATE   
SECTOR IN INDIA 

Making Headlines ... Vol 2 No.21, February 2011 

The real estate sector in India is of great importance. According to the report of the         
Technical Group on Estimation of Housing Shortage, an estimated shortage of 26.53 million 
houses during the Eleventh Five Year Plan (2007-12) provides a big investment opportunity.  
According to a report ‘Emerging trends in Real Estate in Asia Pacific 2011', released by 
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) and Urban Land Institute (ULI), India is the most viable    
investment destination in real estate   The report, which provides an outlook on Asia-Pacific 
real estate investment and development trends, points out that India, in particular Mumbai 
and Delhi, are good real estate investment options for 2011. Residential properties maintain 
their growth momentum and hence are viewed as more promising than other sectors. ULI is 
a global non-profit education and research institute.                                                   More…..   
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BILATERAL BEAT 
———————————————————————————————————–— 
India –Malaysia CECA Signed 
India and Malaysia signed a Comprehensive 
Economic Cooperation Agreement (CECA) on 
18 February 2011 aiming in the short term to 
boost bilateral trade from about $9      billion in 
2010 to $15 billion by 2015. It was signed in 
Putrajaya by the visiting  Minister of Commerce 
and Industry of India Mr. Anand Sharma, and  
Dato’ Sri Mustapa Mohamed, Malaysian Minis-
ter for International Trade & Industry, in the 
presence of Malaysian Prime Minister Dato’ Sri 
Mohd Najib Razak. The agreement will come 
into force from July 1, 2011. 
 
The India-Malaysia CECA is a comprehensive 
and ambitious agreement that envisages lib-
eral trade in goods and services and a stable and competitive investment regime to pro-
mote foreign investment between the two countries. The goods package under the 
CECA takes the tariff liberalization beyond the India-ASEAN  FTA commitments on items 
of mutual interest for both the countries. 
  
This agreement aims to promote investments and create liberal, facilitative, transparent 
and competitive investment regime.  The CECA purports to protect, promote and remove 
barriers to foreign investment flows in order to stimulate new investment flows between 
India and Malaysia. 
 
CEOs from India Visit Malaysia 
A high level business delegation led by Mr B Muthuraman of Tata Steel and mounted by 
Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) accompanied the Minister of Commerce and In-
dustry Mr. Anand Sharma during the visit. The Business Delegation called on the Minis-
ter of International Trade and Industry Dato’ Sri Mustapa Mohamed and also held dis-
cussions with the Federation of Malaysian Manufacturers (FMM) and Malaysian Invest-
ment Development Authority (MIDA) for forging partnerships. The Indian business dele-
gation also witnessed the signing of the Comprehensive Economic Cooperation Agree-
ment (CECA). 
 

Bilateral Trade Grows 25% during 2010 
India-Malaysia bilateral trade surged during 2010 to US $8.98 billion marking an        
increase of 25% compared to the figures of 2009.    
 

Back to Cover Page 

Main Elements of CECA: 

• It contains 16 Chapters and 15 Annexes.   

• CECA is ASEAN ‘plus’ insofar as the Trade in Goods is concerned. The ASEAN 
‘plus’ elements are – (a) advancement of the end-dates for tariff liberalisation un-
der normal track 1, normal track 2 and sensitive track by 3, 6 and 6 months respec-
tively, and (b) additional (ASEAN ‘plus’) tariff concessions on 76 items by India and 
on 140 items by Malaysia. 

• Both sides have exchanged WTO ‘plus’ offers under the trade in services.  Some 
of the categories to be covered are Contractual Service Suppliers (CSS) and Inde-
pendent Professionals (IP) in sectors such as accounting and auditing, architec-
ture, urban planning, engineering services, medical and dental, nursing and phar-
macy, Computer and Related Services (CRS), Management Consulting Services, 
etc. 

• The CECA would protect, promote and reduce barriers to foreign investment flows 
in order to stimulate new investment flows between India and Malaysia. 

 
For details of the CECA, please visit the website of the High Commission of India at 
www.indianhighcommission.com.my. 
 



 
    
Spotlight continues-        THE REAL ESTATE SECTOR IN INDIA 

 Further, real estate companies are coming up with various residential and commercial  
projects to fulfill the demand for residential and office properties in Tier-II and Tier-III cities. 
For instance, Ansal Properties has several residential projects in cities such as Jodhpur, 
Ajmer, Jaipur, Panipat, Kundli and Agra.  
Omaxe has also planned around 40 residential and integrated township projects in Tier-II 
and Tier-III cities, majority of them being in Uttar Pradesh, Punjab, Madhya Pradesh,      
Rajasthan and Haryana. The growth in real estate in Tier-II and Tier-III cities is mainly due 
to increase in demand for organized realty and availability of land at affordable prices in 
these cities.                                                                                   

   According to the data released by the Department of   
   Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP), housing and real  
estate sector including cineplex, multiplex, integrated town-
ships and commercial complexes etc, attracted a cumula-
tive foreign direct investment (FDI) worth US$ 9,072 million 
from April 2000 to October 2010 wherein the sector wit-
nessed FDI amounting US$ 716 million during April-
October 2010.                          
                                                                               Cont……                                        

 
Government Initiative 
 
The government has introduced many progressive measures to unlock the potential of 
the sector and also to meet the increasing demand levels. 
 

• 100 per cent FDI allowed in townships, housing, built-up infrastructure and  
       construction development projects through the automatic route, subject to guide-
lines  
       as prescribed by DIPP 

• 100 per cent FDI is allowed under the automatic route in development of Special  
       Economic Zones (SEZ), subject to the provisions of Special Economic Zones Act 
       2005 and the SEZ Policy of the Department of Commerce 

• FDI is not allowed in Real Estate Business 
 

In the Union Budget 2010-11, the Finance Minister made the following announcements 
with regard to the real estate sector: 
 

• Allocation for urban development was increased by more than 75 per cent from 
     US$ 660.3 million to US$ 1.17 billion in 2010-11. 

• Allocation for housing and urban poverty alleviation was raised from US$ 183.4  
      million to US$ 215.8 million in 2010-11 

• Scheme of 1 per cent interest subvention on housing loan up to US$ 21,576 where 
      the cost of the house does not exceed US$ 43,153 announced in the last budget 
      has been extended up to March 31, 2011 and US$ 151 million has been  
      earmarked for this scheme for 2010-11 

• US$ 274 million has been allocated for Rajiv Awas Yojna, as compared to US$ 
       32.4 million earlier 

• Meanwhile, the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has revised the norms for urban  
      cooperative banks for giving loans to the housing and real estate (RE) segment.   
      Now, urban banks can use up to 15 per cent of deposits to provide housing, real  
      estate and CRE loans. Earlier, the RBI norm permitted them to use up to 15 per  
      cent of deposits for giving advances to housing loans and other block capital loans. 
 
The relaxed FDI rules implemented by Indian government have attracted more foreign 
investors and real estate in India. The revised investor friendly policies allowed foreign-
ers to own property, and dropped the minimum size for housing estates built with for-
eign capital to 25 acres (10 hectares) from 100 acres (40 hectares). The overseas 
firms welcomed these modifications and they can now put up commercial buildings as 
long as the projects surpass 50,000 square meters (538,200 square feet) of floor 
space. 

 



 New Projects 
Private equity fund IL&FS Investment Managers (IIML) is estimated to have invested US$ 
300 million in real estate and urban infrastructure projects in 2010. Godrej Group's real es-
tate company, Godrej Properties and Frontier Home Developers, has launched a residen-
tial project in Gurgaon with joint venture partner M/s. Frontier Home Developers Pvt. Ltd. 
This is a debut residential project in the national capital region (NCR) for Godrej Properties. 
 
Shristi Infrastructure Development Corporation will invest US$ 444.7 million over the next 
three years in seven small cities in West Bengal, Tripura and Rajasthan. The money would 
be used to build integrated townships, healthcare facilities, hospitality and sports facilities, 
retail malls, logistics hubs and commercial and residential complexes. Realty major Ansal 
Properties & Infrastructure Ltd plans to invest about US$ 330.8 million over the next three 
years on expansion of its existing integrated townships and to develop a group housing 
project in Haryana.    
 
Tata Housing is planning to launch about 10 new residential projects in both affordable and 
luxury segments in 2010-11, with an investment of about US$ 268.9 million along with its 
partners. Vision India Real Estate, a closely-held business group in the US, is investing 
US$ 5 million in Gem Group's upcoming residential project in Chennai. This will be the first 
joint development project for the US company that is proposing to invest US$ 100 to US$ 
200 million over the next three years on projects, especially in the logistics arena.  
 

Ramky Estates and Farms Limited, the real estate arm of the Ramky Group, is contemplat-
ing to enter Indian market by July 2011. The company is evaluating on land acquisitions in 
Kolkata and Bhubaneswar. Chennai-based VGN Developers Pvt Ltd has entered into a 
joint venture with private equity firm Pragnya Fund to initiate a new residential project with 
an investment of US$ 20.06 million in the city.  
Realty major Embassy Property Developments has entered into a joint venture with MK 
Land Holding, a Malaysian company that specializes in pre-fabricated affordable housing, 
to build projects in the affordable housing segment. The proposed project entails an invest-
ment of over US$ 1.2 billion. Thai real estate developer Pruksa Global plans to invest US$ 
218 million in projects in India and launched its first residential project in the country at 
Bangalore in    October 2010. 

The Road Ahead 
                                                                                                                             
According to the Confederation of Real Estate Developers' Associations of India (CREDAI), 
the affordable housing segment is set to play an important role in India's real estate sector 
in 2011 on the back of substantial demand ignited by economic recovery. 
"Affordable housing will be a key factor in driving the sector and we have already started 
working on progressive solutions in this area for effective and customised implementation 
of such projects," Confederation of Real Estate Developers' Associations of India 
(CREDAI) Chairman Kumar Gera said. 
 
Moreover, 2011 is expected to be a positive year for the real estate sector. The revival is 
expected to be driven by infrastructure growth, which in turn, can accelerate real estate 
activities both in the residential as well as commercial spaces. 
 

 Spotlight continues–      THE REAL ESTATE SECTOR IN INDIA 

  Investment 

 
Total foreign direct investment (FDI) inflows in the real estate sector were recorded at 
US$ 27.3 billion in 2008–2009 and US$ 7 billion in the first three months of FY2009. 
Approximately US$ 1.2 billion FDI committed for real estate projects between April and 
June 2009. Further, FDI in the real estate sector expected to witness a US$ 21 billion 
increase in the next 10 years.  

Housing Project 
The International Finance Corporation is in talks with several real es-
tate developers to create large affordable housing projects in India. 
For FY-09 and FY-10 (fiscal year ending June 30), IFC's highest expo-
sure has been in India. Out of the US$ 3.5 billion that IFC has commit-
ted in India, US$ 2.5-2.6 billion have been disbursed. IFC will continue 
to invest roughly US$ 1 billion in India every year for the next two or 
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INDIAN TRADE QUERIES 

 
Sl. 
No. 

  
CONTACT 

  
AREAS OF INTEREST  

1. Mr. S. Suresh 
Sasikala International 
No.2/174, Puduthottam, 
Thottampalayam, Maduthurai (PO), Puli-
yampatti – 638459 
Mettupalayam – TK, 
Coimbatore Dt., 
Tamil Nadu. 
H/P: +91 99439 45200 
E-mail: sureshshari@yahoo.com  

EXPORT 
  
TOBACCO, COCONUT & 
GROUNDNUT 

2. Mr. Rajan Chandrasekaran 
VR International 
New No.6, Old No.210/211, 
Mahatma Gandhi 2nd Street, 
Co-operative Nagar, 
Thiruverkadu, 
Chennai – 6000077 
Tel: +91 44 2680 0012 
H/P: +91 91766 60770 
E-mail: rajan@vrinternational.co.in  

EXPORT 
  
FRUITS, VEGETABLES & SPICES 

3. M/S Gokul Exim International 
D. No.1/15, Arangur, 
Vagaiyur Post, Tittagudi Taluk, 
Cuddalore District – 606106 
Tamil Nadu. 
Tel: +91 4143 257141 
H/P: +91 98434 56563 
E-mail: gokuleximinternational@gmail.com  
  

EXPORT 
  
AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS & 
PROCESSED FOOD 

4. Mr. Rashmin Kumar Mahapatra 
G.M- Export Administration 
Hawkins Cooker Limited 
Maker Tower - F101, 
Cuffe Parade, 
Mumbai – 400005 
Tel: +91 22 2218 6607 
Fax: +91 22 2218 1190 
H/P: +91 93221 84259 
E-mail: rash-
min.mahapatra@hawkinscooker.com  

EXPORT 
  
PRESSURE COOKER & COOK-
WARE PRODUCTS 

5. Mr. Bhargav Shah 
Rising Tradelink Limited 
701, Aditya Building, 
Opp. Sardar Patel Seva Samaj Hall, 
Nr. Mithakhali Six Roads, 
Ahmedabad – 380006 
Gujarat. 
Tel: +91 79 2640 5506 
H/P: +91 99792 97607 
E-mail: sales@bhusattva.com  

EXPORT 
  
ORGANIC FABRICS & HERBAL 
DYES 

6. Ms. Selvarani Perisamy 
Atharva Exports 
9-3-5, Bazaar Street, 
Genguvarpatti - 625203 
Theni Dist., Tamil Nadu. 
H/P: +91 99431 43507 
E-mail: atharvaexporters@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
TEXTILES, GARMENTS, COTTON 
& COTTON PRODUCTS, LEATHER 
& LEATHER PRODUCTS 



INDIAN TRADE QUERIES ….continues 

 Sl. 
No. 

  
CONTACT 

  
AREAS OF INTEREST  

7. Mr. Vaibhav Bansal 
Balaji Mansion 
1/58,Gopi Mill Compond 
Chaara Adda G.T. Road, 
Aligargh – 202001 
Tel: +91 78955 44880 
E-mail: vvaibhavbansal@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
SCHOOL ITEMS- TIES, BELTS, 
T-SHIRT, POCKET MONOGRAM, 
MEDALS, BADGES & BRASS 
MONUMENTS. 

8. Mrs.J.Jayanthi 
Jayanthi International 
Old No.10, New No.20, 
Rajeev Gandhi Nagar, 
Ramachandra Nagar, 
Edamalaipattipudur (PO), 
Madurai Road, 
Trichy – 620012 
Tamil Nadu. 
H/P: +91 99424 57928 
E-mail: josejayanthi@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
SPICES, HANDLE & SAREES 

9. Mr. Vaibhav Bansal 
Balaji Mansion 
1/58,Gopi Mill Compond 
Chaara Adda G.T. Road, 
Aligargh – 202001 
Tel: +91 78955 44880 
E-mail: vvaibhavbansal@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
SCHOOL ITEMS- TIES, BELTS, 
T-SHIRT, POCKET MONOGRAM, 
MEDALS, BADGES & BRASS 
MONUMENTS. 

10.9. Mrs.J.Jayanthi 
Jayanthi International 
Old No.10, New No.20, 
Rajeev Gandhi Nagar, 
Ramachandra Nagar, 
Edamalaipattipudur (PO), 
Madurai Road, 
Trichy – 620012 
Tamil Nadu. 
H/P: +91 99424 57928 
E-mail: josejayanthi@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
SPICES, HANDLE & SAREES 

11. Mr. S. Tichon 
Tichon International 
3D/49, Lionstown, 
8th Street, Shaayapuram, 
Tuticorin – 628001 
Tamil Nadu. 
H/P: +91 90925 01372 
E-mail: sweetheart_tichon@yahoo.com 

EXPORT 
  
SALT, SEA FOOD & BOUQUET 

12. Mr. A.X. Frank Athony 
Prasy International Export 
#332, 2nd Floor Block, 
Andersonpet – 563113 
Kolar Gold Fields, 
Karnataka. 
H/P: +91 80950 46137 
E-mail: prasyinternationalex-
port@gmail.com  

IMPORT 
  
EDIBLE OIL & WOOD 

13. Ms. Amita Srivastava 
Hero Exports 
50, Okhla Industrial Estate (Phase III) 
New Delhi – 110020 
Tel: +91 11 41820000 
Fax: +91 11 41820001 
E-mail: amita@heroexports.com  

EXPORT 
  
HOSPITAL EQUIPMENTS 



INDIAN TRADE QUERIES ….continues 

 

Sl. 
No. 

  
CONTACT 

  
AREAS OF INTEREST  

14. Mr. Sanjay Rathi 
Mamta Group of Companies 
Industrial Area, 
Gulabpura, Rajasthan. 
Tel: +91 1483 223775 
Fax: +91 1483 223775 
H/P: +91 94141 12775 
E-mail: mamtaspinners@yahoo.com  

IMPORT 
  
SOYABEAN OIL, SUNFLOWER 
OIL, GROUNDNUT OIL & PALM OIL 

15. Mr. Mahesh Balan 
Evergreen Enterprises 
16A-1, Maraimman Kovil Street, 
Sarvanamppatti, Coimbatore, 
Tamil Nadu. 
Tel: +91 422 2668657 
E-mail: evergreen83@rocketmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
MEDICINAL PLANTS & HERBS 

16. Mr. S. Ranjith Makesh 
S.R. Exports 
No.13, Melaveli, Thethakudi 
South (PO)- 614809 
Vedaraniam- TK,Nagapatinam- Dt. 
Tamil Nadu. 
H/P: +91 97876 52986 
E-mail: rancithmakesh@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
GARMENTS, PERFUMES & IMITA-
TON JEWELLERY 

17. Mr. O. Satishan 
Ashok Leyland 
No.1, Sardar Patel Road, 
Guindy, Chennai – 600032 
Tel: +91 44 2220 6600 
Fax: +91 44 2220 6629 
H/P: +91 97890 93468 
E-mail: sathisan.O@ashokleyland.com  

EXPORT 
  
AUTOMOBILE 

18. Ms. Sangita 
JJ Packagers Pvt. Ltd., 
A-2< Badshah Bagh Colony, 
Maldahiya, Varanasi – 221002 
Uttar Pradesh, India. 
Tel: +91 542 2391915 
Fax: +91 542 2391913 
E-mail: exim@jjppl.co.in  

EXPORT 
  
PLASTIC COMPOUND 
  
  

20. Mr. Sanjay Kumar 
BACFO Pharmaceutical (India) Limited 
C-15,Sector-2, 
Noida, Delhi. 
Tel: +91 120 2524731 
Fax: +91 120 2542109 
E-mail: sanjayu@bacfo.com  

EXPORT 
  
PHARMACEUTICALS, HERBAL, 
FOOD SUPPLEMENTS & BIOTECH 
PRODUCT 

19. Ms. Pratima 
All Products 
6-B, Nandanvan SOC, 
Avenue-1, Lalpur Road, 
JMR -361005, Gujarat 
Tel: +91 288 2664225 
Fax: +91 288 2554301 
H/P: +91 98257 15689 
E-mail: alpv@dataone.in  

EXPORT 
  
BRASS ITEMS-FASTERNERS, FIT-
TINGS & HARDWARE 
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———————————————————————————————————————— 

Sl. 
No. 

Events Organiser(s) 
  

Remarks 

1.  Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
05.4.2011 
 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited. 
 
Contact: 
Chief Manager(MM), Office of 
GGM-Chief CMG, ONGC,10th 
Floor, Core IV, Scope Minar,  
Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110 092 
  
Bidders can download the  
tender document form ONGC  
e-procurement website  
https://etender.ongc.co.in  

Tender NoZA1SL 11003 
 - Engagement of Desig-
nated Operational Entities
(DOEs) for validation of 
CDM projects of ONGC 

2. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
13.04.2011 
 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited. 
 
Contact: 
Office of Chief Manager (MM) 
9th Floor, Core – 3, ONGC 
SCOPE Minar, South Tower 
Laxminagar 
Delhi - 110092 
 
Bidders can download the  
tender document form ONGC  
e-procurement website  
https://etender.ongc.co.in .   

Tender No. N11WC11001 
- Procurement of Control 
Valves & Regulating Pres-
sure Control Valve fro N&H 
Asset. 
Apr 13, 2011 

3. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
15.4.2011 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited, 
 
Contact: 
Office of Chief Manager (MM) 
9th Floor, Core – 3, ONGC 
SCOPE Minar, South Tower 
Laxminagar 
Delhi - 110092 
 
Bidders can download the  
tender document form ONGC  
e-procurement website  
https://etender.ongc.co.in 

Tender No. MR/WOB/MM/
IMP/RGL/CAP/57/2010/
P9C8C11003 
Supply, installation & com-
missioning of Automatic Thin 
Sectioning Machine 
Apr 15, 2011 

4. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
21.4.2011 

Oil and Natural Gas  
Corporation Limited, 
 
Contact: 
Office of Chief Manager (MM) 
9th Floor, Core – 3 ONGC 
SCOPE Minar, South Tower 
Laxminagar 
Delhi - 110092 
 
Bidders can download the  
tender document form ONGC  
e-procurement website  
https://etender.ongc.co.in 

Tender No. P4CCC11002— 
Procurement of Emergency 
Lights 

TENDERS FROM INDIA 
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INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  

 ———————————————————————————————————————— 

Sl. 
No.  

Events Organiser(s) 
  

Remarks 

1. “Diemould India 
2011; 8—11 
April 2011 at 
Chennai Trade 
Centre,  
Chennai   

Tagma (Tool & Gauge 
Manufacturers Association 
Of India) 
A-33, NandJyot Industrial 
Estate Safed Pool, A.K. 
Road , Mumbai - 400072.   
Tel: +91 22 - 28526876 / 
28508976      
Fax: +91 22 - 28503273  
Email:  mum-
bai@tagmaindia.org  
Website:  
http://www.tagmaindia.org/ 

Showcasing Dies & Moulds, 
Press Tools, Mould Polishing 
Machines, C.N.C Milling / Ma-
chining Centre, Die Casting Ma-
chine / Moulding Machine, Cut-
ting Tools, Rapid Prototyping, 
CAD / CAM system related to 
Dies & Moulds, Accessories for 
Machine Tools, Measuring Ma-
chines, Gauges etc.  

2. “World Renew-
able Energy 
Technology 
Congress and 
Expo 2011”; 21 
- 23 Apr 2011 
at  
Hotel Lee Me-
ridian, New 
Delhi. 

World Re-EnergyTech-
2010  
F1-F2, Pankaj Grand 
Plaza,  
CSC Complex, Mayur   
Vihar - I,  New Delhi - 
110091, India 
Tel: +91-11-24538318 
Fax: +91-11-43019379   
Email: dranil-
garg2011@gmail.com  , 
dranilgarg@wretc.in  

The congress is a platform to 
witness latest green technolo-
gies, products and services, to 
meet the industry leaders, gov-
ernment officials, policy makers 
and senior management from 
the top companies and to show-
case research and development 
taking place on the sector 
around the world. 

3. “Blech India 
2011 ” 14—17 
April 2011; at 
Bombay  
Exhibition  
Centre, Mumbai 
 

Inter Ads- Exhibitions 
(India) Pvt. Ltd  
859, phase-V Udyog    
Vihar, Gurgaon 122016, 
Haryana, India  
Tel:+91 124 - 4524200  
Fax:+91 124 - 4524234  
Email:blech.india@interads.in  
Web: http://
www.blechindia.com    

Showcasing Flexible sheet 
metal working, Tube, Machine 
elements, Joining/ Welding/
Fastening, Surface treatment of 
sheet metal, Automation and 
Robotics, Tools/Dies, Control-
ling/ Regulating/Measuring/ 
Testing, Quality assurance, 
CAD/CAM systems etc. 

4. “Pumps Valves 
& Compressor 
Expo 2011 ”  6  
- 8 May 2011 at  
Bombay Exhibi-
tion Centre, 
Mumbai.  

Conventions And Fairs 
India Pvt. Ltd 
E-519 Floral Deck Plaza, 
Central MIDC Road, Opp 
SEEPZ, Andheri(E),  
Mumbai, - 400093  
Tel:+91 22 - 28398000  
Fax:+91 22 - 28390502  
Email:conventions@mtnl.ne
t.in ,Web: http://
www.confairs.com/    

Showcasing on Construction, 
Interiors and Industrial Supplies    
— Vacuum units, Leakage 
searching devices and equip-
ment, Chemical, Drainage, Disk-
shaped, Pipeline armature, Con-
struction, energy, Shipbuilding 
industry, Crude-oil and gas pro-
duction, Pipeline fittings for 
household systems etc.   

5. “India Machine 
Tools Show 
2011”; 5—8 
May 2011; at  
NSIC Complex, 
New Delhi. 

K And D Communication 
Ltd. 
4th Floor, Chinubhai 
House, 7-B, Amrutbaug 
Society, Nr.Sardar Patel 
Stadium, Opp.Hindu      
Colony,  Navarangpura,  
Ahmedabad 380014  
Tel:+91- 79- 26460453/ 
0624/6972  
Fax:+91- 79 - 26403087  
Web:  
http://www.engimach.com/
imtos/imtos_2011.html 

Showcasing of Robotics & auto-
mation, Energy conservation , 
Air compressor, Automation, 
Chemical & pharma machinery, 
hydraulics & pneumatics, ma-
chine tools , testing and meas-
uring equipments, cutting tools  
hydraulic press brakes, elec-
tronic instrument, CAD/CAM 
and software technology.  
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6. “POWER-GEN 
India & Central 
Asia 2011”;  5 - 
7 May 2011, 
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

Inter Ads Exhibitions Pvt. 
Ltd 
Plot No.859, Phase-V, 
Udyog Vihar,  
Gurgaon-122 016,             
Haryana, India 
Tel: +91 124 452 4508 
Fax: +91 124 438 1162 
Email: avnish-
seth@interadsindia.com 
  

The exhibition is to: 
◊ Promote technologies and  
      solutions in a high demand  
      region 
◊ Network with the industries 

most influential industry           
players 

◊ Showcase latest technologies 
      and solutions 
◊ Launch new products 
◊ Reach high level decision  
      makers with procurement 
      power 
◊ Knowledge sharing 

7. “Stationery Fair 
2011”;  Aug. 
29– Sept 6, 
2011 at  
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

India Trade Promotion 
Organisation 
Pragati Maidan 
New Delhi - 110001  
Tel: +91 11 23371725  
Fax: +91 11 23378464  
Email: rkmaggo@itpo-
online.com  

Showcasing on Educational & 
Office Stationery including Paper 
Products, Writing, Drawing and 
Painting Material and Instru-
ments, Computer Peripherals, 
Stationery Packing Machines & 
Materials  etc.   

8. “IREE 2011”;  
28 – 30 Sept. 
2011 at Pragati 
Maidan, New 
Delhi. 

Confederation of Indian 
Industry 
Plot No. 249 F, Sector 18 
Udyog Vihar, Phase-IV 
Gurgaon 122015 
Tel:+91 124 4013871 (D), 
4014060-67 
Fax:+91 124 401405/ 080 
Email: roy.jacob@cii.in  
Contact Person: Mr. Roy 
Jacob  

IREE is the largest event for the 
Railway Sector in India with    
active participation of Indian Rail-
ways in the Exhibition,  Confer-

ence  and networking  initiatives. 

9. “SmartCards 
Expo 2011”;    
28 – 30, Sept. 
2011, at Pragati 
Maidan, New 
Delhi. 

Electronics Today  
104, Andheri Industrial 
Estate, Off Veera Desai 
Road, 
Andheri (W),  
Mumbai 400 053  India.  
Tel:+91- 22 -26730869/70/ 
72  
Fax: +91- 22- 2673 0547/ 
8 
Email: market-
ing.electoday@vsnl.net  

The exposition is related to Inte-
grators / developers; Systems 
engineers; Computer Services; IT 
– software / hardware; Solution 
providers – banking, financial, 
healthcare, loyalty; Manufacturers 
of Electronic Components; Print-
ing - Customizing - Embossing; 
Terminals - Automation - Read-
ers;  Specialised equipment; Net-
work operators - Telephony - 
GSM etc. 

10. “Sports Goods 
& Physical Fit-
ness Equip-
ment Exhibition 
2011” 20—23 
Sept. 2011 at 
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

India Trade Promotion                 
Organisation 
Pragati Bhavan,                  
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi – 110011 
Tel:+91-11-
23371688/1840     
Fax:+91-11-
23371459/1866/1869  
Email: info@itpo-
online.com  

Showcasing on Cricket bats, balls 
& accessories, Sports goods raw 
materials, Tennis rackets, balls & 
accessories, Fishing equipments, 
Badminton rackets, balls & acces-
sories, Trekking & camping 
equipments, Hockey sticks, balls 
& accessories, Physical fitness 
equipments, Boxing equipments, 
Sports wears. 
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11. “India Interna-
tional Trade Fair  
2011” ; 14 – 27 
Nov 2011 at 
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

India Trade Promotion       
Organidation 
Pragati Bhawan                  
Pragati Maidan,                 
New Delhi— 110011 
Tel:+91-11– 23371540/1822 
Fax:+91-11-23371492/1493 
Email: info@itpo-online.com   

Showcasing on Cricket bats, 
balls & accessories, Sports 
goods raw materials, Tennis 
rackets, balls & accessories, 
Fishing equipments, Badmin-
ton rackets, balls & accesso-
ries, Trekking & camping 
equipments, Hockey sticks, 
balls & accessories, Physical 
fitness equipments, Boxing 
equipments, Sports wears. 

12. “India Interna-
tional Furniture 
Fair ” 16—18 
Nov. 2011 at 
Bombay      
Convention and 
Exhibition    
Centre, Mumbai 

MP TFCI Events 
Gundecha Onclave, 'A' Wing 
Unit No. 8 & 10, Saki Naka, 
Andheri (E) Mumbai 400 099, 
India 
Tel: +91 22 4015 1122/2136 
Fax: +91 22 4015 1133 
E-mail: indi-
asales@indiafurniturefair.com 
  

The event is to showcase 
their innovative furniture de-
signs and quality furnishing 
to Indian importers, distribu-
tors and retailers. It will bring 
together the leading names 
from the international furni-
ture manufacturing and retail-
ing industry. 

13. “10th ENGI-
MACH”; 23 - 27 
Nov. 2011 at  
University 
Ground,       
Ahmedabad, 
India . 

K & D Communication Limited 
4th Floor, Chinubhai House, 
7-B, Amrutbaug Society, Opp. 
Hindu colony, 
Nr. Sardar Patel Stadium, 
Navrangpura, 
Ahmedabad - 380 014  
Tel: + 91 - 79 - 26469725, 
26460624, Fax: + 91 - 79 - 
26403087  
Email: info@imtos.com , im-
tos@imtos.com   

Showcasing on Engineering, 
Machinery, Machine Tools, 
Robotics & Automation, Ma-
terial Handling Equipments, 
Hydraulics, Pneumatics & 
other industrial products and 
technology.  

14 “Enviro Tech 
India 2011”; 11 - 
14 Dec. 2011 at  
Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi. 

India Trade Promotion       
Organisation 
Pragati Maidan 
New Delhi - 110001  
Tel: +91-11-
23371688/1840/1519/1540/ 
Fax: +91-11-
23371459/23371866/2337 
Email: rkmaggo@itpo-
online.com  

Showcasing on Solar Panels, 
Hybrid Solutions, Waste Wa-
ter Management, Effluent 
Treatment Plants and Solu-
tions  

15. “Energy Tech 
India 2011”;    
11 - 14        
Dec. 2011 
at Pragati          
Maidan,              
New Delhi 

India Trade Promotion        
Organisation. 
Pragati Maidan 
New Delhi - 110001  
India 
Tel: +91 11 23371725  
Fax: +91 11 23378464 
Email: info@itpo-online.com  

The Exposition is on Emerg-
ing Power Technologies, 
Sustainable Energy Solu-
tions, Alternative Energy 
Source, Energy Management 
and Trends 
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USEFUL BIZ LINKS 

♦ National Portal www.india.gov.in 
♦ Confederation of  Indian Industry (CII) http://www.ciionline.org  
♦ Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) www.ficci.com 
♦ Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM)        

http://www.assocham.org  
♦ National Association of Software & Service Companies http://www.nasscom.in  
♦ Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion http://dipp.nic.in  
♦ India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org  
♦ Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs http://moia.gov.in  

♦ Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) http://www.oifc.in  
♦ Indian Investment Centre (IIC) http://iic.nic.in 
♦ Reserve Bank of India (RBI) http://www.rbi.org.in 
♦ Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) http://commerce.gov.in/ 
♦ Ministry of Law, Justice & Company Affairs, Department of Company Affairs (to 

register and check status of a company) http://www.mca.gov.in/ 
♦ Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in   
♦ Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) www.cbec.gov.in  
♦ Income Tax Department http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in  
♦ Directorate General of Foreign Trade (Trade Complaints) http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 
♦ India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradepromotion.org 
♦ Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) http://www.fieo.com 
♦ National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) http://www.nic.in/ncti  
♦ Indian Council of Arbitration http://www.ficci.com/icanet 

♦ Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) http://www.ecgcindia.com  
♦ Export Import Bank http://www.eximbankindia.com 
♦ Export Inspection Council http://www.eicindia.org  
♦ The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. http://www.stcindia.com  
♦ Minerals and Materials Corporation Limited www.mmtclimited.com 

♦ India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) www.icra.in 
♦ Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) http://www.crisil.com/ 
♦ Engineering Export Promotion Council http://www.eepcindia.org   
♦ Overseas Construction Council of India http://projectexports.nic.in 
♦ Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority 

(APEDA) http://www.apeda.com/  
♦ Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council 

(CHEMEXCIL) http://www.chemexcil.gov.in 
♦ Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council (Pharmexcil)  www.pharmexcil.com  
♦ Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India www.pmfai.org          
♦ CAPEXIL http://www.capexil.com  

♦ Plastics & Linoleums Export Promotion Council http://www.plexcon.org 
♦ Council for Leather Exports http://www.leatherindia.org 
♦ Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council http://www.gjepc.org  
♦ Cashew Export Promotion Council http://www.cashewindia.org 
♦ Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council www.escindia.com  
♦ Apparel Export Promotion Council http://www.aepcindia.com 
♦ Carpet Export Promotion Council http://www.indiancarpets.com  
♦ Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council http://www.texprocil.com  
♦ Export Promotion Council for Handcrafts http://www.epch.com 
♦ Handloom Export Promotion Council http://www.hepcindia.com/ 
♦ The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council http://www.silkepc.com  

♦ Synthetic & Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council www.synthetictextiles.org 
♦ Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) http://www.mpeda.com/  
♦ Rubber Board http://www.rubberboard.com 
♦ Tea Board  http://tea.nic.in 
♦ Spices Board http://www.spicesboard.org/  or www.indianspices.com  
♦ Coir Board http://coirboard.nic.in/ 
♦ Indian Institute of Packaging http://iip-in.com  
♦ Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net 
♦ GSI India (formerly EAN-India) http://www.gs1india.org 
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